
 
 
From: Wakako Hirose <Wakako.Hirose@rapleys.com>  
Sent: 14 March 2019 12:43 
To: Edward Chetwynd-Stapylton <ecstapylton@elmbridge.gov.uk> 
Cc: Paul Falconer <PFalconer@elmbridge.gov.uk>; Andrew Godfrey 
(andrew.godfrey@watermangroup.com) <andrew.godfrey@watermangroup.com>; 
developer.services@thameswater.co.uk; devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk; Robert Clarke 
<Robert.Clarke@rapleys.com>; Jason Lowes <Jason.Lowes@rapleys.com>; Chloe Ballantine 
<Chloe.Ballantine@rapleys.com> 
Subject: Sandown Park 2019/0551 - Thames Water Comments 
 
Dear Edward  
  
I refer to the comments made by Thames Water Development Planning Department, dated 
12 March 2019 (attached for reference). I have copied in Thames Water Development 
Planning as well as Development Services Department with whom our utility consultant, 
Waterman, engaged in consultation on the proposed development at the pre-application 
stage. This process is called the Pre-Planning Enquiry where developers seek information on 
network capacity to serve the development.  
  
The comments made by Development Planning indicate that no contact has been made by 
the applicant on the proposals. However, contrary to this assertion, Waterman consulted 
them which is essentially the first step in “agreeing a position on water networks” and the 
outcome of the consultation is reflected in the submitted Utilities Report.  
  
I attach the response from the Development Services, dated 2 January 2019 (it is dated 
2018 but this is an error). To clarify, the advice given confirms that there will be enough 
capacity to supply water to the development in Site 4 (72 flats) and the first 52 flats in the 
remaining areas. It advises that appropriate upgrades or off-site reinforcement to serve the 
reminder of the development will be required. Thames Water confirms that they are 
responsible for carrying out modelling work, and if required, design a solution and build the 
necessary improvements, to be undertaken, and for funding any modelling and 
reinforcement work.  
  
As the scheme is submitted in outline, and as Thames Water requests, it is only after 
consent is issued that the next step (i.e. Thames Water start modelling based on further 
information provided). The statutory water supply process is governed by non-Planning 
legislation, and I therefore do not consider appropriate to attach the condition suggested 
by Thames Water Development Planning. Indeed, the Pre-Planning Enquiry was undertaken 
as the first step of this process and there is no suggestion that this should be managed by a 
planning condition.  
  
I trust this clarifies the matter and would be grateful for your consideration and advice in 
relation to the condition.  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Wakako  
  
Wakako Hirose 
BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI 
Senior Associate 
Town Planning  
 

0207 255 8042 
07876 030418 
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RAPLEYS LLP  
33 Jermyn Street London SW1Y 6DN 
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com 
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester  

    

 
 

Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and 
Wales.  Registration No:  OC308311 

Registered Office at Falcon Road, Hinchingbrooke Business Park, HUNTINGDON  PE29 6FG 
A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal 

business hours. 

Regulated by RICS. 

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the 
requirements of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645 

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any 
contract shall only be entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's 

solicitor. Where this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue, the 
contents are Without Prejudice. 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 
 

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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Thames Water Utilities Limited – Registered Office: Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB 

Company number 02366661. VAT registration no GB 537-4569-15  

Andrew Godfrey 
Waterman Infrastructure & Environment Ltd 
Merchants House, Wapping Road 
Bristol 
BS1 4RW  

DS6056773 

 

02 January 2018 

Pre-planning enquiry: Capacity concerns  

Sandown Park, Portsmouth Road, Esher KT10 9AJ  

Dear Mr Godfrey 

Thank you for providing information on your development consisting of 304 flats, 1 staff 

accommodation and 1 hotel. 

We’ve assessed your proposals and concluded from our initial review that our supply network 

will have enough capacity to supply the development in Area 4 (72 flats) and the first  52 flats in 

the remaining areas, but unfortunately we’re unable to meet the needs of your full development 

at this time.  

In order to ensure we make the appropriate upgrades – or ‘off-site reinforcement’ – to serve the 

remainder of your development, we’ll need to carry out modelling work and, if required, design a 

solution and build the necessary improvements. This work is done at our cost. 

 

How long could modelling and reinforcement take? 

Typical timescales for a development of your size are: 

 

Modelling: 6 months 

Design: 6 months 

Construction: 6 months  

Total: 18 months 

 

If the time you’re likely to take from planning and construction through to first occupancy is 

longer than this, we’ll be able to carry out the necessary upgrades in time for your development.  

If it’s shorter, please contact me on the number below to discuss the timing of our activities.  

 

What do you need to tell us before we start modelling?  

We’re responsible for funding any modelling and reinforcement work. We need, though, to spend 

our customers’ money wisely, so we’ll only carry out modelling once we’re confident that your 

development will proceed.  

 

In order to have this confidence, we’ll need to know that you own the land and have either 

outline or full planning permission. Please email this information to us as soon as you have it. 

  



If you’d like us to start modelling work ahead of this point, we can do this if you agree to 

underwrite the cost of modelling and design. That means we’ll fund the work – but you agree to 

pay the cost if you don’t achieve first occupancy within five years. 

I’ve attached an example of our underwriting agreement. Please call me on the number below if 

you’d like to discuss this or want to request a copy of the agreement to complete. 

If the modelling shows we need to carry out reinforcement work, then before we start 

construction we’ll need you to supply us with notification that you’ve confirmed your F10 – 

Notification of construction project - submission to the Health and Safety Executive.  

What do I need to do next? 

If you’ve satisfied the points above, then you should compare your own timeline with the typical 

timescales we’ve suggested for our activities. If the time you’re likely to take from planning and 

construction through to first occupancy is more than the total time we’re likely to take, we’ll be 

able to carry out the necessary upgrades in time for your development.   

 

If it’s less than this, you might want to ask us to start modelling earlier – in which case we’ll 

require you to underwrite the cost, as noted above. 

 

Please note that you must keep us informed of any changes to your design – for example, 

an increase in the number or density of homes. Such changes could mean there is no 

longer sufficient supply capacity. 

 

If you’ve any further questions, please contact me on 0800 009 3921 

 

Yours sincerely 

Nick Lazarow 

Thames Water 
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